

Pope/Hardin ROSC Council Minutes

02/08/2024

Attendance

Tor Neal, Arrowleaf

Aaron Seibert, Centerstone

Beverly Holland, Region 5

John Cantrell, PLE

John Reith, Community Member

Jennifer Jones-Hall, Arrowleaf

Samantha Carver, Arrowleaf

Briana Spivey, Arrowleaf

- I. How should we do outreach?
 - a. We already use QR codes to advertise our Facebook!
 - b. We could use the newspaper.
 - c. We will advertise at SIDAC!
- II. What can we do differently for outreach?
 - a. We could donate books about recovery to the library and add our information in them!
 - b. We could reach out to S7HD because they do email blasts about different events!
 - c. We could do mailings.
 - d. We could do homeless outreach through laundry days.
 - e. Drop off information at probabtion offices.
 - f. We could work with the police to know where people who use substances are going.
 - g. We could reach out to TASC.
 - h. We could do an open house so people know we are here!
- III. Announcements
 - a. Please take our community needs assessment survey!